From: Shuchi Gautam

Sent: 08 March 2022 10:41

To: Gobinda Gudu

Cc: Aazad Singh

Subject: RE: Request to approve a smart phone

Approving on Gautam’s behalf
Regards
Shuchi

From: Gobinda Gudu
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:27 AM
To: Shuchi Gautam <Shuchi.Gautam@ariston.com>

Cc: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>

Subject: FW: Request to approve a smart phone

Dear Shuchi ,
God morning !

For field work , to communicate with customer ,need a smart phone .
Please approve as per HR Policy .

Sriman Sir's and Azad Sir’s approval in below chain email.
Regards,

Gobinda
7718880406

From: Sriman Narain

Sent: 06 March 2022 22:30

To: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com>
Cc: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>
Subject: Re: Request to approve a smart phone
Approved

Sriman

Sent from my iPhone

On 06-Mar-2022, at 7:05 PM, Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

For field work , need a smart phone .
Please approve .

Regards,
Gobinda

From: Aazad Singh

Sent: 03 March 2022 22:24

To: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com>
Subject: Re: Request to approve a smart phone

Ok approved.

On 03-Mar-2022 10:16 pm, Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

For field work , to communicate with customer ,need a smart phone .
Please approve as per HR Policy .

Regards,
Gobinda
7718880406
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From: Priyanka Kumari

Sent: 03 February 2022 23:15

To: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com>

Cc: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>; Shuchi Gautam <Shuchi.Gautam@ariston.com>
Subject: RE: Request to approve smart phone

Hi

)

Please find below the approval matrix, kindly arrange for the same.
Immediate Manager — LT — HR Head

Regards,
Priyanka

From: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@ariston.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 10:17 PM

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@ariston.com>
Cc: Aazad Singh <Aazad.Singh@ariston.com>
Subject: Request to approve smart phone

Dear Priyanka Ma’m ,
Good Evening !

For filed work , to communicate with customer ,need a smart phone .
Please approve as per HR Policy .

Regards,
Gobinda
7718880406
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